83-77-PGE

603.5 (P)

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY
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August 16, 1983

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Company has established a Senior Plant Clerk positicon in the
Quality Control Department of Diablo Canyon Power Plant.

Company proposes to establish and fill this position by reclassifying
one of the current First Plant Clerks, Ms. Sharon Chan, into the Senior Plant
Clerk position. The only emplovees who would be eligible to prebid this new
position would be First Plant Clerks at Diablo Canvon, Moss Landing, or Morro
Bay Power Plants. Ms. Chan is the most senior First Plant Clerk at Diablo
Canyon. Additionally, the Business Representatives in Coast Valleys Division
have inquired of the First Plant Clerks at Moss Landing and Morro Bay Power
Plants and all three have indicated that thev are not interested in this
position at Diablo Canvyon.

Currentlv the Department has two First Plant Clerk positions, nine
Routine Plant Clerk positions, and two Utility Clerk-Typist positions. All

of these positions are filled.

It is our understanding that this proposal has been discussed with
and has the concurrence of Mr. David Reese, Union Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
« L

By
Manager of Inqg%trial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto
as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

Qo b, 1983 ‘A@mw

Bu31ness Manager




